
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the 
City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, September 15th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Sept 12, 2014  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, AUGUST 26th, 2014 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – KATHY JAYCOX 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) August 12th, 2014  Pg's 3-13 
 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as 
item numbers….7 A-C; 8; 9-A; 11.. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of 
the council members).  

 
7. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning 1.58 and 6.24 acres located at East Robinson and 
Crutcher Street owned by Edwards Design & Construction dba ISC North, Inc. from 
Medium Density Multi-Family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood Office 
District (O-1) and General Commercial District (C-2) and declaring an emergency. 
Pg's 14-17 

 
B.  An Ordinance rezoning .79 acres located at 1210 – 1218 S. Thompson owned by 

Jack and Patricia Boudrey from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency.  Pg's 18-21 

 
C.  An Ordinance rezoning 1.94 acres located on the southeast corner of Don Tyson 

Parkway and Old Missouri Road owned by Pandora's Box, LLC., from General 
Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) and declaring 
an emergency.  Pg's 22-24 

 
8. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 
 
 An Ordinance amending Chapter 114-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. (Committee 
recommended approval)  Pg's 25-26 

 



 
 
9. Police & Fire Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford:    
 

A. An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for purchase of extrication equipment 
for the Fire Department. (Committee recommended approval)  Pg's 27-28 

 
B. A Resolution authorizing the purchase of two fire engines and extrication 

equipment.  (Committee recommended approval) Pg 29 
 

10.   Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 

A Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of Springdale Police Department.  
(Committee recommended approval)  Pg's 30-45 
 

11. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 
overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. Pg's 46-57 

 
12. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
13. Comments from Council Members. 
 
14. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
15. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
16. Adjournment. 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on August 12, 2014, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Chamlee 
Kevin McDonald 
Rick McWhorter 
Courtney Kremer 
Gina Lewis 
Alan Pugh 
MarkGutte 
Sam Goade 

AGENDA ITEM CHANGE 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward 3 (Absent) 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Chief 
Building Official 
Assistant Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Animal Services Director 
Human Resource Director 
Engineering Director 
IT Director 
Public Works Director 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to add a Resolution to the agenda as item #7.5 in 
regards to Walter Turnbow Park. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 

Frank Mulliken with Pets Alive of Northwest Arkansas invited City Council to watch at 
documentary film called "Redemption" to be shown at the Jones Center for Families on 
Saturday, August 23, 2014, at 6:00p.m., regarding animal education in the community. 
The fihnmaker will be present following the fihn to discuss how to build and implement a 
shelter management system. 

Randy Busch, 601 Crestwood Street, requested more patrol on Crestwood because of the 
amount of high volume of traffic and speeders. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the July 22, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

ff') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 122-14- AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT 
FOR THE AWARDING OF A CONTRACT TO JLA ENTERPRISES. INC. FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF PHASE 1A OF THE WALTER TURNBOW PARK ON THE 
RAZORBACK GREENWAY 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of a contract 
for the awarding of a contract to JLA Enterprises, Inc. for the construction of Phase lA of 
theW alter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION 
OF A CONTRACT FOR THE AWARDING OF A 
CONTRACT TO JLA ENTERPRISES, INC. FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF PHASE lA OF THE 
WALTER TURNBOW PARK ON THE RAZORBACK 
GREENWAY 

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 104-13 the Springdale Downtown Revitalization 
Master Plan ("the Plan") was adopted by the City Council as a tool for the revitalization 
of downtown Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, to begin implementation of the Plan the structures at 100 E. Emma 
Avenue and 125 Mill Street and certain structures in Shiloh Square have been removed 
and the site prepared for construction of the Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback 
Greenway, and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has received a grant from the 
CARE Foundation in the amount of $493,000 for construction of the Phase lA of the 
Walter Turnbow Park and that grant is being made available to reimburse the City for 
construction costs, and 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on August 11, 2012, and 

WHEREAS, a low bid of $398,982.89 was submitted by JLA Enterprises, Inc. 
and after review and verification USI Engineering, Inc, recommends that the bid be 
accepted and authorization be given to enter into a contract for construction of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized as 
follows: 

""" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

1. To execute a contract with JLA Enterprises, Inc. for the construction of 
Phase 1A of Walter Turnbow Park on the Razorback Greenway in an amount 
not to exceed $398,982.89. 

2. To accept reimbursement for actual costs for the construction from the 
Downtown Springdale Alliance's grant from the CARE Foundation. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 122-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4812 - REZONING .5 ACRES OWNED BY WILLPETT 
INVESTMENTS. LLC. LOCATED AT 612 AND 612 1/2 W. GROVE AVENUE, 
FROM MF-12 TO P-1; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .5 acres owned by 
Willpett Investments, LLC, located at 612 and 612 112 w. Grove Avenue, from MF-12 to 
P-1; and declaring an emergency. 

At their July 1, 2014 meeting, Planning Commission denied the rezoning request. At the 
July 22, 2014 meeting, City Council overturned Planning Commission's decision and 
recommended the rezoning request be approved. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance 
''Do Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: Jaycox 

Alderman Overton moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

., 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

The Ordinance was numbered 4812. 

ECONOMIC DEVEOPMENT REPORT 

Scott Edmondson, Director of Business Development for the Chamber of Commerce, 
gave a report on economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City 
Clerk's Office) 

ORDINANCE NO. 4813- APPROVING A FIVE YEAR EXTENSION OF. AND AN 
AMENDMENT TO. A SANITATION SERVICE CONTRACT WITH SUNRAY 
SERVICES, INC. (NOW WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ARKANSAS, INC.) FOR THE 
PROVISION OF COLLECTION. RECYCLING. COMPOSTING. TRANSFER AND 
DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE: DECLARING THE EXISTENCE OF EXCEPTIONAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES MAKING THE COMPETITIVE BIDDING PROCEDURE NOT 
FEASffiLE OR PRACTICAL; AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE 
THE CONTRACT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance approving a five year extension of, and an 
amendment to, a sanitation service contract with Sunray Services Inc. (now Waste 
Management of Arkansas, Inc.) for the provision of collection, recycling, composting, 
transfer and disposal of solid waste; declaring the existence of exceptional circumstances 
making the competitive bidding procedure not feasible or practical; and authorizing the 
Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the City. 

Alderman Overton made the motion to table this ordinance for a couple of good reasons. 
One, this being an extension of a contract for over 20 years, he feels it is important to 
give the citizens a chance to save some money by bidding it out. There could be a 
substantial savings to the citizens. Also, Waste Management is providing 15 compact 
solar compactors but the City of Springdale is responsible for the maintenance and 
operation of them. 

Motion to table died for lack of a second. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

George Wheatly from Waste Management explained how they now have regional call 
centers. Also, the capital has been approved for 2014. They will be ordering carts and 
compactors on a regular basis. Recycling is currently every week with an 18 gallon bin. 
This will be changed to every other week recycling with a 96 gallon cart. 

There was some discussion on the yellow bag program. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: Overton 

The Ordinance was numbered 4813. 

\C 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4814 - ORDERING THE RAZING AND REMOVAL OF A 
CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS. LOCATED AT 1001 WILKINSON LANE; TO DECLARE AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (OWNER: JESSIE HOWARD) 

Building Inspector Torn Evers presented an Ordinance ordering the razing and removal of 
a certain residential structure owned by Jessie Howard, located at 1001 Wilkinson Lane; 
to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 

Mr. Evers explained the City has been dealing with this house for various reasons since 
2007. The house has been red-tagged continuously for the last two years. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

Ms. Howard's niece explained Ms. Howard is currently in a nursing home. The electricity 
and water have been turned on. Ms. Howard does not want to demolish the property so 
the family is trying to step up and clean it up. She asked that City Council give them 30 
more days to work continuously on this property and come back to let Council know how 
they are coming along. 

After discussion, Ms. Howard's niece asked if the Council is not willing to table the 
ordinance, then could the family be allowed to demolish the structure themselves. 

City Attorney Cate said if the ordinance is passed without the emergency clause, then the 
owners would have 60 days to remove the structure. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4813. 

RESOLUTION NO. 119-14- AMENDING SECTION 2.19 OF THE PERSONNEL 
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Human Resource Director Gina Kincy presented a Resolution amending Section 2.19 of 
the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, adding a 
"Work From Home Policy" for City of Springdale employees. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 2.19 OF 
THE PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that Section 2.19 of 
the Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Sections 2.19 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

2.19 (A) Work Hours: 

1:"'
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

The normal working hours for employees of the City is eight hours per day and 
the work hours for each department will be set by the department head, with the 
approval of the Mayor. Any normal change in hours shall be approved by the 
Mayor in advance. 

The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) requires employers to pay employees only 
for time actually worked. However, under the FLSA, rounding of recorded work 
time on a fair and even basis, up and down, is permitted by the U.S. Department 
of Labor. Presumably, this arrangement averages out so that the employees are 
fully compensated for all the time they actually work. It is the practice of the City 
of Springdale to round working time to 15-minute intervals for all non-exempt 
employees. To illustrate, if an employee reports to work at 8:08 a.m. rather than at 
the expected 8:00a.m. starting time, the employee need be compensated only for 
work commencing at 8:15a.m. However, if the same employee reports to work at 
8:07 a.m., the employee would have to be paid as if he or she had commenced 
work at 8:00 a.m. Over time the hours worked under this arrangement even out in 
a manner fair to both the employer and the employee. The FLSA specifically 
excludes from hours worked activities that are "preliminary and postliminary" to 
the main job duties such as the time required to walk to/from a work station 
to/from the parking lot. This time need not be compensated. 

The provisions of this policy in no way alleviate an employee's obligation to 
comply with the absenteeism and tardiness requirements set forth further in this 
section. 

Employees are expected to be at their work location and ready to begin work at 
the beginning of their work schedule. 

All breaks, including lunch breaks shall be arranged by the employee at the 
discretion of his/her supervisor. 

The standardization of working hours is necessary to provide: 

A. Continuity in access by and service to the citizenry. 
B. Facilitation of teamwork. 
C. Facilitation of supervisory assistance. 

Occasions may arise when the service to the citizen can be improved through the 
adjustment of an employee's work hours. Individual request for adjustment of 
working hours for personal reasons must be evaluated in light of the effect on the 
criteria enumerated in items A, B and C above. 

Advance notice of anticipated tardiness is expected; notice of unavoidable 
tardiness is expected when possible. Failure to do so will be construed as an 
unexcused absence, and the time missed will not be paid. Tardiness must be 
made up during the pay period in which it occurs. 

Notification by another employee, friend, or relative is not considered proper 
notification except in an emergency situation where the employee is physically 
unable to make the notification. 

Daily attendance records will be maintained by each department, including date 
and time absent and reason for absence. Attendance shall be a consideration in 
determining promotions, transfers, and continued employment with the City. 
Frequent tardiness or other attendance irregularities shall be cause for disciplinary 
action. This may take the form of progressive discipline. 

oc 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

Hours for part-time and certain other employees may vary from the normal office 
hours noted above due to the nature of their duties and will be determined by the 
appropriate department head with the concurrence of the Mayor. 

2.19 (B) Work from Home Policy 

Employees are only permitted to work from home with prior permission from 
their supervisor. Work from home requests must be made via the Work from 
Home Authorization Form. 

Supervisors have the discretion to allow work at home. However, authorizing 
hourly, non-exempt staff to work at home is discouraged. Before granting 
permission for short-term work at home arrangements. supervisors should know 
the specific work to be performed and the projected amount of time expected. If 
an hourly, non-exempt employee is permitted to work from home, the supervisor 
must authorize that work in advance, be able to justify that the work can be 
appropriately performed at home, have a method to confirm that work has been 
performed. and have a method of tracking the actual number of hours worked at 
home. If the work at home will cause a non-exempt employee to work enough 
hours per day or week to become eligible for overtime under federal and state law 
then the supervisor should consult the overtime policy before granting permission. 

Sending or responding to work related texts and emails during the employee's off 
hours is considered working from home. Hourly non-exempt staff must have 
prior approval from their supervisor to send or respond to work related texts or 
emails and must report this as time worked on their time sheets. 

Working at home is not designed to be a substitute for dependent care. The focus 
of work-from-home activities must remain on job performance and meeting City 
work-related needs. 

Employees must be available by phone. text, and/or email during work-from
home hours. The City will not pay or reimburse work-related voice and data 
communication charges. 

Except in rare instances, the City does not provide tools or equipment for the 
employee to work from home. When the employee uses her/his own tools or 
equipment. such as computer hardware/software or phone. the employee is 
responsible for maintenance and repair of the equipment; the City will not 
reimburse the employee. The employee's supervisor has the final determination 
regarding any City materials taken home. These materials should be kept in the 
designated work area and not be made accessible to others. Office supplies (pens, 
paper. etc.) will be provided by the City as needed and as determined by the 
employee's supervisor; out-of-pocket expenses for other supplies will not be 
reimbursed unless by prior approval of the employee's supervisor. The employee 
is required to take reasonable care of all City materials and supplies. to keep them 
secure, and to use them in accordance with operating instructions and IT policy. 
City supplies and materials are expected to be returned when the work-at-home 
period is complete. 

Department heads should have consistent practices when authorizing staff to work 
at home. 

Under no circumstances are employees permitted to work at home without prior 
permission from their supervisor. Any attempt to do so, with or without reporting 
such time. will result in disciplinary action in accordance with the City's 
Disciplinary Action Policy. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of August 2014. 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 119-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4815 - WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF A MOBILE EMS REPORTING SOLUTION 

Alderman Evans presented an Ordinance waiving competitive bidding for the purchase of 
a Mobile EMS Reporting Solution from Image Trend, Inc. for $50,000 with Capital 
Improvement Project Funds, not to exceed $54,000. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Lawson made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4815. 

RESOLUTION NO. 120-14 - ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE FEDERAL 
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN THE 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution accepting a grant from the Federal Aviation 
Administration in the amount of $757,684 to construct a new access road to the 
Springdale Municipal Airport terminal building and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
grant agreement. 

The Springdale Airport Commission is planning to apply for an additional grant from the 
State of Arkansas Department Of Aeronautics for the remaining 10% of the project. 

= ...... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22,2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE FEDERAL 
AVIATION ADMINISTRATION AND AUTHORIZING THE 
MAYOR TO SIGN THE GRANT AGREEMENT. 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission has determined there is a need 
to construct a new access road to the Springdale Municipal Airport terminal building, and 

WHEREAS, an application has been submitted to the Federal Aviation 
Administration for a grant to fund 90% of this project, and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Aviation Administration has made a grant offer in the 
amount of$757,684, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Airport Commission is planning to apply for an 
additional grant from the State of Arkansas Department Of Aeronautics for the remaining 
1 0% of the project. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
accept and sign the grant agreement for a grant of $757,684 from the Federal Aviation 
Administration for the construction of a new access road to the airport terminal building .. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 120-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 121-14- AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF LEASES TO 
THE AREA AGENCY ON AGING 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the extension of leases for five years 
to the Area Agency on Aging of Northwest Arkansas for the Springdale Senior Activity 
Center at 203 Park Street and Powell Senior Center Building located at 610 E. Grove 
Street. 

--~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JULY 22, 2014 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION OF LEASES 
TO THE AREA AGENCY ON AGING 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Senior Activity Center located at 203 Park Street 
and the Powell Senior Center Building located at 610 E. Grove Street were leased for five 
years to the Area Agency on Aging ofNorth West Arkansas on August 1, 2009, and 

WHEREAS, these leases contained a renewal option to extend the agreement for 
five years, and 

WHEREAS, the Area Agency on Aging ofNorth West Arkansas has expressed 
their desire to extend these leases for five years; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that a five year extension of the leases 
of the Springdale Senior Activity Center and the Powell Senior Center Building to the 
Area Agency on Aging of North West Arkansas is hereby authorized. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 121-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4816- AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 1549 
Amy Circle, 4103 Aesop Avenue, 4141 Carriage Crossing Lane, 4144 Carriage Crossing 
Lane, 4190 Carriage Crossing Lane, 740 Geneva Street, 513 A & B Gutensohn Road, 
3003 Napa Lane, 3068 Napa Lane, 1106 N. West End Street, 1140 West End Street and 
1 001 Wilkinson Lane. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

M 
..-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
IDLY 22,2014 

Pam Conner, representing Don Stohldrier of Lifestyle Development Inc., asked that City 
Council to waive the $600 mobilization fees on Carriage Crossing Lane properties that 
were mowed at the same time on May 7th. 

After discussion, the vote was taken: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: Bruns 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Overton 

No: Bruns 

The Ordinance was numbered 4816. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

rr) 
~ 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM MEDIUM 
DENSITY MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (MF-12) TO 
NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE DISTRICT (0-1) AND GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 5, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Edwards Design & Construction dba ISC 
North, Inc. requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from 
Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood Office 
District (0-1) and General Commerqial District (C-2). 

Layman's Description: East Robinson and Crutcher Street 

Legal Description: North portion to be rezoned 0-1 

A part of the Southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 1, 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at a point 
which is S87° 31' 08" E 131.10 and N02° 15' 38" E 685.28' from the 
southwest corner of said forty acre tract and running thence N02° 15' 38" 
E 140.40' to an existing rebar, thence S88° 41' 06" E 489.03' to an 
existing rebar, thence S02° 17' 31" W 140.84', thence N88° 38' 03" W 
488.95' to the point of beginning, containing 1.58 acres. 

Portion to be zoned C-2 

A part of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 01 , 
Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, 
being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at an 
existing rebar which is S87° 31' 08" E 195.00' and N02° 21' 25" E 224.21' 
from the southwest quarter of said forty acre tract and running thence N 

"'t' 
...-4 

~ 



87° 29' 0411 W 15.00', thence N02° 21' 27" E 92.05 ',thence N 86° 53' 06" 
W 133.48', thence S 64° 53' 09" W 18.78, thence S02° 21' 43" W 23.86", 
thence N87° 39' 42" W 5.00', thence N02° 21' 43" E 72.08', thence S87° 
43' 37" E 157.00', thence N02° 21' 13" 88.3T, thence S 86° 57' 01" E 
2.66\ thence N 02° 21' 57" E 73.30', thence 887° 5T 13" E 8.82', thence 
N02° 02' 47" E 63.41', thence N88° 05' 25" W 62.90', thence N02° 15' 38" 
E 102.96, thence S 88° 38, 0311 E 488.95;, thence S02° 17' 31" W 236.11', 
thence S 88° 14' 16" E 56.43', thence 801° 41' 21" W 411.74', thence 
S89° 56' 11" W 5.72', thence S 03° 19' 45" W 4.44', thence N87° 43' 55" 
W 318.58', thence N02° 43' 54" E 278.00', thence N87° 16' 05" W 176.64', 
along a curve to the right having a radius of 14.50' for a chord bearing and 
distance of S42° 16; 05" E 20.51, thence S02° 43' 54" W 81 .82' to the 
point of beginning, containing 6.24 acres. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood 
Office District (0-1) and General Commercial District (C-2) for the purposes of that Zoning 
Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, 
citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially 
deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Medium Density Multi-family Residential District (MF-12) to Neighborhood 
Office District {0-1) and General Commercial District (C-2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

2 

In ..... 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-:t 1?-G:e~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

'.c 
~ 

~ 



!J. . 
N 

Feet 
150 300 

HHHHHI 

P17 

APPLICANT: EDWARDS DESIGN • CONSTRUCTION 
REZONING REQUEST: 

MF-12TOC-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
8/5/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 5, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Jack and Patricia Boudrey requesting that 
the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District 
(C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 1210-1218 S. Thompson 

Legal Description: A part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section Two (2) in township Seventeen (17) North, of Range 
thirty (30) West, and described as starting at the intersection of the center 
line of U.S. Highway No. 71 with the center line of Highway No. 68 and 
running thence south with Highway No. 71 , 1287 feet, and running thence 
west 417 feet and 6 inches, thence north 208 feet and 9 inches, thence 
east 200 feet, thence south 20 feet to the south line of a roadway as now 
laid out for a beginning corner to the lands hereby intended to be 
conveyed, and running thence east 65 feet, thence south 65 feet, thence 
west 65 feet, thence north 65 feet, to the place of beginning. 
ALSO 
Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) 
of Section Two (2), Township Seventeen (17) North, Range Thirty (30) 
West, described as follows: Beginning at the intersection of the Center 
line of U.S. Highway No. 71 with the center line of Highway No. 68 and 
running thence South with said Highway No. 71 1287 feet for a beginning 
corner to the lands herein described running thence west 282 feet 6 
inches, thence North 83 feet 9 inches, thence East 65 feet, thence North 

QC 
.-4 

~ 



40 feet, thence East 65 feet, thence North 65 feet, thence East 152 feet 6 
inches, thence South 188 feet 9 inches to the point of beginning. 
ALSO 
A part of the Northeast Quarter (NE 1/4) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 
1/4) of Section Two (2) in township Seventeen (17) North, of Range Thirty 
(30) West, and described as starting at the intersection of the Center Line 
of U. S. Highway 71, with the center line of Highway No. 68, and running 
South with Highway 71, one thousand two hundred eighty-seven (1287) 
feet; thence West four hundred seventeen (417) feet, and six (6) inches; 
thence North two hundred eight (208) feet and nine (9) inches; thence 
East one hundred thirty-five (135) feet; thence South twenty (20) feet to 
the South line of a roadway as now laid out, for a beginning corner to the 
lands as hereby conveyed, thence East sixty-five (65) feet; thence South 
one hundred five (105) feet; thence West sixty-five (65) feet; thence North 
one hundred five (105) feet to the place of beginning. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

2 

0\ ,.... 
~ 



PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

AP~l~ AS TO FORM: 

~~ ,~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

3 

Q 
~ 
~ 



P21 

~ '=·=·=·=·=· N 

Feet 

50 100 

~ , Public hearing sign postear- e&=::L_~ 

APPLICANT: JACK It PATRICIA BOUDREY 
REZONING REQUEST: 

C-2 TO C-5 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
8/5/2014 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of August 5, 
2014 for hearing the matter of a petition of Pandora's Box LLC requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) 
to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 

Layman's Description; Southeast corner of Don Tyson Parkway and Old 
Missouri Road 

Legal Description: Part of the north half (N 1/2) of the fractional 
northwest quarter (Fri. NW 1/4) of the fractional northwest quarter (Fri. 
NW 1/4) of Section eighteen (18), Township seventeen (17) North, Range 
twenty-nine (29) west, and being more particularly described as follows, 
tcrwit: 
Beginning at the northeast corner of the said NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of 
said section 18, thence leaving said north line, S02° 05' 16" W a distance 
of 54.98 feet to a set iron pin with a cap "ESI COA 131" and the southern 
right-of-way of Don Tyson Parkway; thence S02° 14' 33" W a distance of 
162.02 feet to a found 5/8 iron pin; thence N87° 21' 03" W a distance of 
381.68 feet to a set iron pin with cap "ESI COA 131" and the eastern right
of-way for Arkansas State Highway 265 (aka Old Missouri Road) as 
defined by the Arkansas State Highway Commission right of way map, 
AHTD job 040490 (right-of-way varies); thence along said eastern right-of
way, N08° 02' 54" E a distance of 133.66 feet to a set iron pin with cap 
"ESI COA 131"; thence 843° 20' 22" W a distance of 58.05 feet to a point; 
thence N05° 13' 27" E a distance of 127.77 feet to a point; thence S 87° 
23' 24" E a distance 399.83 feet to the point of beginning. 

N 
N 
~ 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3; EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2014 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

g;J~ _ ( ~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

t"l 
M 
~ 



L o 
N 

Feet 
100 200 

HHHHHI 

P24 

APPLICANT: PANDORA'S BOX, LLC. 
REZONING REQUEST: 

C-2TOC-5 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFRCE 

PlANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
8/5/2014 



That which is underlined is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. _ _ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 114-56 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 114-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, contains the regulations pertaining to the parking, displaying, and storing of vehicles 
on unpaved areas on residentially zoned property; 

WHEREAS, there are platted subdivisions located in the City of Springdale that are 
zoned agricultural, and these subdivisions should also be subject to the requirements of Chapter 
114-56 ofthe Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Section 114-56(b) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, be 
amended to include platted subdivisions that are zoned agricultural. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 114-56 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 114-56. Parking restrictions in residential zoned districts. 

(a) Commercial vehicle. No commercial vehicle (as defined in section 114-
58) shall be parked or stored in any residentially zoned district of the city, 
or in any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on lots less than one (1) 
acre in size, as shown on the official zoning map, and shall not be parked 
or stored in the street right-of-way. 

(b) Parking any motor vehicle on unpaved area prohibited. Subject to section 
114-58, no parking, displaying, or storing of any motor vehicle shall be 
permitted on any grass surface or other unpaved area in any residential 
zone, or in any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on lots less than one 
(1) acre in size, except that one designated parking space may be located 
on the grass in a required front set back adjacent to and parallel to the 
driveway located on the property. The size of such designated parking 
space shall not exceed 9' x 19'. Access to such designated parking space 
shall be by way of the property's driveway, and shall be located on the 
opposite side of the driveway from the primary entrance to the residential 
structure, unless not feasible due to a natural obstruction or due to location 
of the property line. If the designated parking space is not maintained with 
adequate grasses or other plants and/or landscaping materials to keep the 
area from becoming rutted, muddy and/or soil from being blown or 
washed away and is identified as a violation of this provision, such 
designated parking area shall be paved by the property owner in 
accordance with chapter 130, article 7. 

(c) Storage or parking of motor vehicles. The storage or parking of motor 
vehicles in any side yard or rear/back yard of property in any residential 
zone, or in any platted subdivision zoned agricultural on lots less than one 
(1) acre in size. shall be limited to areas paved in conformance with 
chapter 130, article 7, section 4. 

(d) Unpaved driveways. Properties on which an unpaved driveway existed as 
of the date of the passage of this section would not be required to pave, but 
would be subject to all other restrictions contained herein. Provided, 
however, any such driveways would be required to be paved if the use and 

ErncstCa12014Misc/ORD114-S6 
If) 
M 
~ 



That which is underlined is added. 

maintenance of such driveway and parking area lapses for a period of one 
year or if the use served by such driveway is expanded. 

(e) Variances. In instances where strict enforcement of the requirements of 
subsections (b), (c), and (d) would cause undue hardship due to 
circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration, and 
the granting of such variance is demonstrated to be within the spirit and 
intent of the provisions of this chapter, the planning commission may 
grant requests for variances of the requirements of subsections (b} and (c) 
according to the following guidelines: 
(1} The planning commission may modify such requirements to the 

extent deemed just and proper so as to relieve such difficulty or 
hardship, provided that such relief may be granted without 
detriment to the public interest. 

(2) When the applicant can show the property was acquired in good 
faith and where by reason of the exceptional narrowness, 
shallowness, size or shape of a specific piece of property, or where 
by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other 
extraordinary situation or condition of the piece of property, the 
strict application of such provisions would prohibit or 
unreasonably restrict the use of the property, and the planning 
commission is satisfied that the granting of a variance would 
alleviate a clear hardship, as distinguished from a special privilege 
or convenience sought by the applicant, such variance may be 
granted; provided that all variances shall be in harmony with the 
intended purpose of this chapter. 

(3) Bill of assurances or perfonnance bond. A bill of assurance to the 
city may be required from the property owner prior to any variance 
being granted, which shall run with the land and shall set a fixed 
period of time in which the varied requirement must be provided 
by the property owner. 

( 4) Any party aggrieved by the decision of the planning commission in 
granting or denying a variance may appeal the decision to the city 
council within 30 days of the planning commission's decision by 
giving notice thereof to the city clerk. 

(f) Exception. The prohibitions set out herein do not apply to the following: 
(1) Commercial vehicles or construction equipment during the actual 

performance of a temporary service on the property where it is 
parked. 

(2) A vehicle making a bona fide pickup or delivery of property or 
merchandise. 

(3) Emergency vehicles. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 114 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

~.%~RM: 
Ernest ]:( Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCai201-4Misc/ORDl 14-S6 

\C 
N 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TOW AIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR PURCHASE OF EXTRICATION 
EQUIPMENT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City Council has authorized the purchase of extrication 
equipment with funds from the 2012 Fire Department Bond Construction Fund, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief planned to purchase this equipment through the 
HGAC-BuyBoard but has discovered that waving competitive bidding and 
purchasing from a local vendor would result in a savings of approximately 
$6,400.00, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by 
ordinance, may waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional 
situations where this procedure is deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the savings from purchasing from 
a local vendor competitive bidding is not feasible and is hereby waived for on the 
purchase of extrication equipment not to exceed $66,760.92. 

Section 2. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists, and this ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the 
health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

~~~ - .._..... 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

r-.. 
""" ~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Wyman, and Eric; 

Mike Irwin <mirwin@springdalear.gov> 
Tuesday, August 05, 2014 9:57AM 
Wyman Morgan; Eric Ford 
Sprouse, Doug 
Competitive bids for extrication equipment! 

We had planned on buying our extrication equipment that has been approved by council off of the 
HGAC-BuyBoard. The total cost of the equipment including tax comes to $73, 176.39. We had a 
local vendor who is the Amkus rep ·quote us a price of $66,760.92. If we purchase the equipment 
from our local vendor, we will save over $6400.00. Since we are not utilizing the buy-board to 
purchase which fulfills our bidding requirements, we would request that we ask for a waiver of 
competitive bids in order to save the city an estimated $6400.00. I would request this be placed on 
the August 18th, Fire and Police committee agenda. Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully, 

~ 'J'Uflile 
Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 
417 Holcomb St. 
PO Box 1521 
Springdale, AR 72765 
Office: 479-751-4510 
Cell : 479-799-9091 
mirwin @SpringdaleAR.gov 

"lr1'hethe1· ym.t think you can~ or thin.k you. Clfn!.i., pou arc l'i.ght. '·' 1Jc1n y Fvl'd. 

This email and any files transmltted.w ith it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidentlal information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, dist ribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by 1!-mail if you have received this e-mail 
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the Intended rec.lpient you al'l! notified that disclosing, copying. distributing or taking any action in 
reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

1 

QC 
N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
PURCHASE OF TWO FIRE ENGINES AND 

EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the replacement of two fire engines 
that are close to the end of their useful life and are not dependable, and 

WHEREAS, the City ·council also approved the purchase of additional 
extrication equipment, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council authorized spending $875,000 of funds from 
the 20 12 Fire Department Bond Construction Fund for these purchases, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has identified needed additional equipment for 
the fire engines that will increase the total expenditure for these items by $27,296; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Seetion 1: the expenditure of $902,344.00 of funds from the 2012 Fire 
Department Bond Construction Fund to purchase extrication equipment and two 
fire engines is hereby approved. 

Section 2. the Mayor is authorized to make payment for the fire engines at 
the time of placing the order. • 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the communication center that serves the City of Springdale 
Police Department and Fire Department is in need of radio equipment and 
workstation upgrades: and 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has excess funds appropriated for 
salaries, due to employee turnover, that could be used to pay for the needed 
upgrades in the communications center; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Department 

Police 
Police 

Account No. Description 

10105014213001 Regular Salaries 
1 01 05014218030 Equipment 

Present Proposed 
Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

7,823,150 310,000 7,423,150 
13,000 310,000 323,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of August, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Q 
ff) 

~ 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Wyman Morgan 

From: Kathy O'Kelley 

Ref: Communications Center Upgrade 

Date: 14 August 2014 

The current Zetron console components and radio controller cards in the communications center are 

analog radio system components. These components have reached the end of their service life, are 

antiquated technology and replacement service parts are soon to be no longer manufactured. The 

police and fire departments are in the process of transition to a digital radio system that will enhance 

our communication reliability, effective range and level of security over the current analog radio system. 

This project is upgrading our communications center with the hardware and software necessary to 

facilitate emergency communications for fire and police as we transition from analog radio to digital 

radio communication equipment. Washington County 5.0. is currently making the same transition from 

analog to digital and Benton County is planning to transition in the near future. 

Zetron parts and components will be available on the 2015 WSKA state bid in October 2014 and also 

offers an upgrade to existing Zetron equipment of an additional 5%. If this project is delayed, Zetron 

has announced an increase of 9% in component cost effective mid-January of 2015. 

Our communications center workstations were purchased in 1998 and are not compatible with new 

digital communications components and do not allow the most efficient use of the current available 

space for communications personnel. The job function of a 911 employee requires them to remain at 

the consoles for the duration of their shift- sometimes literally spending eight hours In a seated 

position (excluding breaks and lunch). The Watson consoles under consideration for purchase provide 

our staff the flexibility of standing or sitting at different positions during duty tours. The consoles 

provide equipment that is ergonomically suited for the 24/7/365 use environment, and aids in our 

efforts to demonstrate compliance with any reasonable accommodations that may be required for an 

employee under the A.D.A. as well as reducing work place related injuries and repetitive motion injuries 

from non-ergonomic furnishings. 

The console upgrades are supported with a lifetime warranty on all parts manufactured by Watson. This 

equipment will be a prudent investment with a life expectancy of 20 years if properly maintained. The 

Watson furniture line proposed is on Arkansas State Bid and is the line that Washington County is using 

in their upgrade. Zybex Furniture Company was also contacted for a bid but has yet to furnish any 

pricing after several attempts to obtain the Information. Eaton furniture failed to respond to our 

requests for a bid and to look at our facility. 

Pricing and product descriptions are attached in this packet. 

-~ 
~ 



Cpt. Bob Bersi 
Becky Bacon 

Smith Two-Way Radio Inc. 
520 North College Avenue 

Fayetteville, AI. 72701 
Terry A. Griffin-Sales Mgr. 

479-443-2222--ceu: 479-530-5313 

Thank You for the opportunity to provide quotes for your new Zetron Max Pro Consoles. 
Enclosed are a couple quotes and ways to purchase the equipment needed to facilitate the 
needs of Springdale Police Department and Springdale Fire Department dispatch. 

The quotes reflect the current and future equipment requirements to implement the 
planned migration to a Kenwood Nexedge Radio System. 

Although not set in stone, Zetron pricing will more than likely increase by approximately 
(%9) in January 2015. If you are not sure we could order the quoted equipment before 
this date, I can get a price guarantee through the first quarter of2015. 

Thank You 
Terry A Griffin 
8/13/2014 

N 
~ 

~ 



ZETRON. Mu Dlspetl:h • Pro 
Quot. Nundler: 311M-Gel 

SMTTH 1WO WAY RADIO 
520 N COllege Ave 
Fayetteville AR 72701 
TenyGrtl!ln 
Phone: 479-443-2222 
Fax: 47&-443-0350 
Email: 1111111h2ldy!Oao1.c:om 

End u-1Slle: Sprff11111* PO In AR 
CUstomer t : 2011880 

Quote Elcplrw: 1012512014 
Tenna: To be~ 

Ship Quole•: 8 w.k8 ARO 
Ship Via: UPS-FOB Oflgin 
CUll Rat. 

Sale1per10n: 

MAX..:· Diiplltcli quote fDr Sprlnadale Potlce DePartment In AR. ouaiB iilc1iid.S Mv.n (7) poaltloni Cit MAX • oisjiiich to a~pport tWenty - 1 

(20) kina conlrolted radlol. Also quot.d a111 MAX Central and Mllll8ller, nldundant power tupply, networlc switches, monllort, and i 
aCCII&IOrias. -Items liste d u optional add no value to the quote total.-

!i -~.!'t!P,t~!;QTt~t -- ·=-~=--==~=~~==----=-~-~- -~~~=~=---=~=-=~·==· -~-=·=--=~==~---·---· ---1 

i&~~ .... ----~------=- la'~;;r.o;:~~!!!!fit~;;;- "!J -- ,- ""o.~ __ ":'.~~ 
~~ ~: &='Wiii.'NOIMC.a~~~~Wii 2~1~~to.cio 01:.~~~~-----:--~...!:!.!t":oo-·- ~ twt 'Woo 

1
~.()115 HadMI Top,Nolw~ $100.00 D.:.~ 1100.00 • $0.00 - $0.00 I 
95Q:1on 0ua1 ~ .._... .J-=kbaK 01!110(1; 01111 vo~wne Conlrol f810.oo 15.~ sn3.5o 7 S6.370.0Q ___ -~~4.!50 1 
9Q5-0330 _ Del!!iop Mb!!P-ouue, St.n W!lh 0' ~ f595.00 15.~ $5(16.75 7 $4,185.00 _ $3,540.25 
~~--- _footswttcll.~ w11a C8ble ____ 1110.00 16,00% $83.!50 1 $770.oo • . !50 • 
17Q9-0170-1o _!Q_flS!!elded~~-~-fc!...~ · --------- .. Jt5.oo. _ o.~ __ _n~oo ·-- - __ 7 ___ S105.l!!L _ ___ .J!~.oo 
1

~!:i{:~~==·c~luHeiawai.·· -- · --- ~..P~1s~oo ~~.75 ~-- io·~~ - ~--:,~60~ 
~167·25 25-pr c.ble, Mt80-M90 (25 feet) $80.00 15.00'K $51.00 10 J800.00 _ S810J!!LI 
950-9351 _s~~~~~---- - ---·-·· ----·---· J IS6.Dl! .• J~D.Q.'I' _ ___ ~~oo __ .!!!. ___ I!§O!l!L _ __ .. ~J!C!. I 

.IIAX-.m~.. I 
~~-! ... Delcrip!kln ----· ·----- _ - ·-··----- - · _ !-ill_Fri~-- .. . . ~1"1.,~ ~P.~--- -~- .. ~LII!.Prlce --· ~N~J'J:i2! ::-1 
t~1:-988S MAXCentnol _____ $3,295.00 .. 15.00% 12,800.75 - 1 $3,295.00 _p..!C10.715 I 
t!:~~L .. - ... ~AX~!l!ll• .. - ----- _J3,, 95.00 • ..!l.~~5.75 .... 1 $3,195.0Q _____ .Jg,J15.75_1 
f!:30-0221 BI~9!1Q.~I!I C!!!i!!r'!!L!:L~L--.. --·-·---- _ -'~·~·Q!! __ 15.!.1Q% _ __ _J~,I!!S ..... !!O __ ---~-- _H,180.Q!L ____ $~2~.~~ 

I
Rac:~Moun~~~~~;Eq~l~."t ___________ - - ··---- ... ------~illt ~!l!_ .. -~· -~ - ~-ttY.!!!!! ..... 2tY ...... Ext.Ust P_!:i~L . ... ~.~llt_Prloa ... . _,. 
950-!J!.~-----'~edLnll~ 12VDC Pa.nr Syatem --~-20 device• $3,500.00 15.00%_ p ,975.oo . 1 $3,500.00 $2.975.00 1 

950:.11~--- .J 2VDC Pa.nr D18trtbutlon Panel $4150.00 O.OO'MI ___14_!0_,QO_ _ _ 1 $460.00 ~.00 l 
11-0043 FUIMI, 3 Amp .. _ ~_JbQ!L% $4.00 _ 12 $48.00 --~-00 
~.. SlnaleUnltRack Mo~rt Option $110.00 15.00% $93.50 1 $110.00 $93~50 
L950-05BII DuiiUnlt~~..QI!!Ion ··---·· • - _________ St.!IO.<J.O. 16.00'K $12?.!50 _ ___ ,L __ $?~-OO __ $837.50 
IMonltiun • NICwark Equipment 

~
:Pir!! ___ ~--- __ -·--· ___________ Llll.fl!tele_ ..... ~ Net_Prtoe __ ~-- -----~-y~_l'rice_ .. 'El!I·Net_. Prlc.!!_ 
802~11 ~. LCD Fl!lp!n!!, 23" ___ $305.00 0.00% $305.00 - $0.00 ____ .l!M!Q 
llf!Q-_1128 48 Part 191100 RKk Mol.l'lt Swlcl)__ -- -------- - $3,!15.00 _g~ $1._815.00_ -- j _ -~~~ .. -- $3~!J!!!. 
.,....~ 

-:"s!.ia ·:::_ ~OiHnteW ·---- --~:__:-~- ---- u.t~S5o:OO~~~s4i50 -Qty_ _ :-~~~- -~~-"':.ooj 
~-----MAX~.SY!t!mlnltlllltion~ ------------~ 15.00% $42.50 ____ --~,QQ__,_$0.00 I 
\Q_~~- _ MAXD!epl!chSY!tem~Marul!------ $50.00 15.~--- $42.~--:-- $0.QO __ ___ ~ 

~
~~ MAX Radio _G~ (RJ21l P~Jol~.J!!!_ _____ ___ $SO.O!L~DD'K--~SO - ·-_ _ _ ..J.!!,QQ__ ____ ~$0.00 • 
~~~L MAXOperatlon . . $50.00 15.00% $42.!50 - _____Jg,.!!Q._ __ ·---~-
025-81547 MAX Central Product M.-wal _ - -·-· $50.00 15.00% $42.50 ·-_::: ____ __jO.OO __ • __19:99 
~.5-96so MAXDilpatd! Console Dealan MIIlUI[_ _______ $50.00 15.00%__ $42.50 - $0.00 _____ ..}Q.OO 
~~!t.l!l~.---· Medla Doc:kXS -·---· __ ____ _____ $50.Q9_.~.!1Q~---~50---~ $0.00 IQ . .Q!! 
jD~~S3 MAX MSB Radio Gat~ Hanlwlni ___ _ ________ ____ ,J§:Q.oo ..... !§.-DD'K __ _ $42.~ _____ :__ $0.00 ___ _jg~ 
!lnstellation Install, Program, Configure, Test for Acceptance $3,500.00 0.00% $3,500.00 7 $2-4,500.00 I 

Net Total 
Freight 
lrlllllllation 
SalesTu 
Total 

$152,780.50 
1200 

24,500.00 
17401.8-4 

$1115,882.34 

l~-~=~~~:_--~_~,~- ---~~~-==~~~---- Rill! ~- ~f'lice~~~~~~---~!-l!L~ = ~- N!t-~_J 
f~Q!!§:20 MAX Radlo GIQw!ytoMotoroiiiXTL_!IOOOC~201l -~;;!5.00 15.00'K $108.25 2 $250,~--- $212.50 1 

.fl91:11.!S.!!~-------MAX~Radlo_GatawayHaraw- ·--------~oo 15.00% $2,188.75 1 --~s.oo ____ $2.118.75 ~ 

~=~-=~~=~=-~=~11!2Mib~=--=====-~:~ 1~:~- .:.~:~--· ~ .~--:0~:-. --c~ I 
~:~L-.. ~ Dl1patch_ Onslte Trelnlng.£,1t!JJt~-------------····JM.l!H!P_Q.OO% $3,310.00 1 ~ $3,310.QQ__ __ $3,310.00 
~~~--JIIAXDisp-'d!OnsiWTrelnlng,_Travel .l;l~.-----· S1 ,10_5~ __ 0.!!Q.~ $1,105.00 _ 2 }b_210.00_ .. ___ ...1~~10.00 , 

Thll quote ls 1ubjed to 2013 U.S. Prlclj,g (USD) terms Wid conditions. 

ff') 
ff') 

~ 



ZETRDN. Mu OleP*h. Pro 
Quote Number: 31154-00 

SMITH TWO WAY RADIO 
520 N College Ave 
FayetiiMUt AR 72701 
Terry Grillln 
Phone: 4~2222 
Fax:4~ 
em.!!: lrl'llll2way!Ot.c:om 

End UteriSIIII: Spri~dale PO in AA 
CIIIIComer-= 209880 

Quota Expires: 1012512014 
Ttmw: To be ,.detel-mmnlllnl8dat! 

Ship Quote•: 8 -aAAO 
Ship VIa: UPS-FOB Origin 
Cult Ref: 

Salelptrton: 

:-uAx. Dlep*liqUG!e-iOr Spnn9d8ie Pollee o iijjiirtnient fri AR: QWte -lnciwiM-ieven' (7i jiOiiiiici.W ii RW(: oiepiiii:iiiO.Ujjj,ort twentY 'l 
i (ZO) tone controlled rad!01. Also qualad.,. MAX Cenlnd and Manager, rtelundant power aupply, lllllw«t IIWild!M, monltonl, and 
.~ ... -.terns !Iliad ae optton11 tdd no valul to the qiiO!a total.- , 

This~ •IUbJec:t k12013 U.S. Prldng (USO) tarme and Cllllldilklna. 

NeiTotal 
Freight 
lnatallallon 
Sales Ta 
TOIBI 

$181,483.00 
1200 

24,500.00 
18248.38 

$205,411.39 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Smith Two-Way Radto Inc. 
520 North College Avenue 

Fayetteville, Ar. n101 
Total Communications Solutions 

Terry A. Griffin-Sales Man~r 

479-530-5313 
INVOICE NO. Quote 

DATE August 13, 2014 

Email: smlthlwayr-.ol.com 

BILL TO: Springdale Fire Dept. Attn: 

SALESPERSON .JOB 
SHIPPING SHIPPING DELIVERY 
METHOD TERMS DATE 

Terry 

cuv ITEM# Descrtptton UHrT PRICE 

4.00 NX-800 Kenwood Nexedge Mobile Radio s 537.50 

Serial#s 

4.00 Labor Replace Fire (4) Chanels for Console 350.00 

TOTAL DISCOUNT 

Quotation pl'el)lrecl by: 

This is a quotation on the goods ~med, Qject to the condlt1ons noted below: 
(t>eocribe MY Clll1dltlons pertaintng to these prbs and MY ecldtUonal terms or the ltll'eenleot. 
You m.y want to Include contingencies that will affect the quotation.j 

To accept tlris quomt1on, sign hi!n! and ~m: ------ ------------

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Motorola - Kenwood
Sales and Service 

PAYMENT 
TERMS 

DUE DATE 

DISCOUNT UNETOTAL 

s 2,150.00 

1,400.00 

SUBTOTAL s 3,550.00 

SALES TAX 9.75% 

TOTAL $ 3,896.13 
-------· 

'f) 
~ 
~ 



Smith Two-Way Radio Inc. 
520 North College Avenue 

Fayetteville, Ar. 72701 
Total Communications Solutions 

Terry A. Griffin-Sales M.nqer 

479-530-5313 
INVOICE NO. QJJote 

DATE August 13, 2014 
Email: smlth2wayr9aOI,com 

BILL TO: Springdale PO Attn: 

SALESPERSON JOB 
SHIPPING SHIPPING DELIVERY 
METHOD TERMS DATE 

Terry 
--

ClTY ITEM I Description UHrTPRIC! 

4.00 NX·800 Kenwood Nexectse Mobile Radio $ 537.50 

Seriat#s 

4.00 Labor Console 350.00 

TOTAL DISCOUNT 

Q.o.latMion prepared by: -
This is a quoUI!lon an the JDDds named, 5llbject to the concllllons noted below: 
(Describe liiYf condlttons pertafnlna to t'- ptfces and .ny additioral te""' ai!M e,reemcnt. 
You may WMt to Include conliqenctes t1wt wiU lltf«t the quotation.) 

To accept this quotation, stan heTe and rewm: ------------ --- -

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Motorola-Kenwood
Sales and Service 

PAYMENT 
TERMS 

DUE DATE 

DISCOUNT UNETOTAL 

$ 2,150.00 

1,4100.00 

SUBTOTAL $ 3,550.00 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

I 

SALES TAX 9.75% 

TOTAL $ 3,896.13 

1,0 
~ 
~ 



L£d 

----1-'araaiiGIIW.......__. _ _, ___ 
... UOBI8fJ\ 

,...._ ................................... , .. 
.......... .._. .................... JIII .......... £M • ._.,.... ... -·-... == o· ~o:t ._._. .................. -....... ...._. .............. _ ........................................ .__ ............. ....,.., ............ _ ...,_ ... _ 

..... , ...... _... .......... ...._ .......... aJCIII .............. 
HIJIUII-- C7111/IU ::lol,__ twO:) ... _,~ ........... IZI. --... ,._ .1~-<Jflllllll:) ......... AI ..... ~a IOtiOcf ejipCIIIJids :11111.,. r.~•(o.ld 

j"""'oOh- J ·- L 
.. 1 

_l ·- I 
~· .. ., ........ 

IL ~ 
r--

9 

@ @ @r .,.. 
r= 
m 

t-
I~ ~ I~ ~ I~ ~ s 4 - 4~ 

R --.:.- a z 1!1 .... 
~ ; 

~ 

I ...e. l:l __!;l l 

I~ ~ :~ ~ I~ ~ ; 
t-

~ ~ ~L •lf-,11'. ...__ 

....§;~_ 

~ ~ -
r-... w ~ 

r-:~ 

[] lit :: ~8 
I p 

...__ - ~~ 



(' 

;" 

L 

watson 

Prepared By: 

KeUy Dowling 
P10ject Coordinator 
Watson 
26216 Twelve Trees Lane NW 
Poulsbo, WA 98370 
360-39+1300 ext 207 
360-39+1322 
kdowllng@watsonfumlb.lre.com 

Prepared For: 
lleckyBamn 
Springdale 9111 PD I FD 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-75()-8516 
bbecon@springdalear.gov 

Project: SpringdalePDI.01 

QUOTATION Quote#: 
Date: 

Yalid UnUI: 

Contract: 
Rep: 
Tony Hayes 
The Clmbrtdge G10up 
USA 
21+763-7987 
Tony.hayesOcgwlreless.com 

Ship To: 
Beclty Bacon 
Springdale 9111 PO I FD 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-75D-8516 
bbamnOspringdalear.gov 

Q.F01~ngdalePDL01 

6/21/2014 

8/21/2014 

**GSA #GS-29F-0109G** 

NET SO DAYS 

Quote based on Uve CUtover, one Trip, Ground Floor, No prevailing wage or union requirements, Teardown and removal of 6 existing 

Btl 

Part Number Qly 

F01 ~ Springdale Police Department 
Item 1. (7) Mera~ry Dispatch Consoles ~ 48" Acoustic Panels - 72" Primaries 

HAP72 7 
MERCURY ARRAY EXPANSION, PARTIAL, FOR 72"W WORKSURFACE 

HBS1518SL 

MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 15"0 x 18"H, SINGlE SIDED, LEFT HAND 

EXTERIOR FINISH -· Skipped Option 

HBS2.418DC 

MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"0 x 18"H, DUAL SIDED, CENTER 

EXTERIOR FINISH 

HBS2.418DL 

Skipped Option 

MERCURY BRIDGE SPACER, 24"0 x lB"H, DUAL SIDED, OUTSIDE, LEFT 
HAND 

EXTERIOR FINISH •• , Skipped Option 

FOl - SprlngdalePDL01.Yisual.sp4 Page1of5 

1 

3 

1 

Purchase ect Purchase 

$288.75 $2,021.25 

$23.10 $23.10 

$29.93 $89.79 

$29.93 $29.93 

6/21/2014 

CIC 
f") 

~ 



r ~ 
'· 

( "" 

L 

Part Number 

HCD72 

MERCURY CABlE BRIDGE, DUAL SIDED, FOR 72• W PRIMARY (54• ACTUAL) 

EXTERIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

INTCRIOR FINISH '" Skipped Option 

LOCK l Loclclng (Factory) 

HCS72 

MERCURY CABLE BRIDGE, SINGLE SIDED, FOR 72" W PRIMARY (54" 
ACTUAL) 

EXTERIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

INlCRIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

LOCK L L.ockJng {FadDry} 

HD3W36725 

MERCURY WORKSURFACE, WITH DEPlll ADJUSTMENT, 03 SERIES, 36•o x 
TZ' W, SINGLE MONITOR ARRAY 

ENVIRONMENT y With Environment Control Package 
CDN'TROL PACKAGE 
MONITOR MOUNT 6 6 Monitor Mounts - VESA 100 
OTY 
WORJCSURFACE ... Skipped Option 

WORJ<SURFACE ... Skipped Option 
EDGE 
POWDER ... Skipped Option 

HDH155118R 

MERCURY HUB, FOR D WORKSURFACE, 51-w x 18"H x 15"0, RIGHT HAND 

EXTERIOR FINISH 

INTERIOR FINISH 

LOCK L 

HDH245118C 

Skipped Option 

Skipped Option 

l.odclng (Factory) 

MERCURY HUB, FORD WORKSURFACE, Sl"W x 18"H x 24nD, CENTER 
(SHARED) 

EXTERIOR FINISH 

INTERIOR FINISH 

POWDER 

LOCK 

HDH245118L 

L 

Skipped Option 

Skipped Option 

Skipped Option 

Lod<ing (factory) 

MERCURY HUB, FORD WORKSURFACE, 51•w x 18"H x 24•0, LEFT HAND 

F01 - SpringdalePDI.Ol.YisUil!.sp4 Page2of 5 

Qty Purchase 

3 $733.95 

. 1 $422.63 

7 $6,001.80 

1 $1,773.45 

5 $3,043.43 

2 $2,055.38 

Ext Purchase 

$2,201.85 

$422.63 

$42,012.60 

$1,773.45 

$15,217.15 

$4,110.76 

6/21/2014 

~ 
~ 
~ 



( ' , 
,_. 

.. , 

L 

Part Number 

EXTERIOR FINISH "' Skipped Option 

INlBUOR FINISH "' Sldpped Option 

POWDER . .. Skipped Option 

LOCK L Locking (Fattory) 

HDH245118R 

MERCURY HUB, FOR D WORKSURFACE, 51 'W x 18"H x 24"0, RIGHT HAND 

EXTBUOR FINISH 

INTERIOR FINISH 

POWDER 

LOCK 

HHC1518 

l 

MERCURY HUB COVER, ts•o x 18"H 

EXI'EIUOR FINISH 

HHC2418 

MERCURY HUB COVER, 24"D x 18"H 

EXTERIOR fiNISH ... 
HPSODB243022L 

Skipped Option 

Skipped Option 

Skipped Option 

Loclclng (Factmy) 

Skipped Option 

5ldpped Option 

MERCURY PERSONAL STACKER FOR 26nH BASE, OPEN DOOR BOX 24"D x, 
30'W x 22''H (48'' SYSTEM), LEFT HAND 

EXTERIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

INTERIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

PULl A Alto Nl (SIMr) 

FINISH LT Ught 

LOCK L Locking (Factory) 

HPSODB243022R 

MERCURY PERSONAL STACKER FOR 26"H BASE, OPEN DOOR BOX 24"D x, 
30"W X 22"H (48" SYSTEM), RIGHT HAND 

EXIl:RIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

INTl:RIOR. FINISH ... Skipped Option 

PUll. A AIID Pull (Silver) 

FINISH LT Ught 

LOCK l Locking (Factory) 

FOl - SprtngdalePDI.Ol.vlsuaJ.sp4 Page3 of'S 

Qly Purchase 

1 $2,055.38 

l $23.10 

1 .$29.93 

4 .$630.53 

3 .$630.53 

Ext Purchase 

$2,05538 

$23.10 

$29.93 

$2,522.12 

$1,891.59 

6/21/2014 

= ~ 
~ 



( '\ 
,_-

( 
.. 

L 

Part Number 

HSED48F 

MERCURY SCREEN, END COVER FOR DUAL SIDED, FABRIC 

POWDER ... Skipped Option 

FABRIC GROUP ... Sldpped Oplfon 

HSES48FR 

MERCURY SCREEN, END COVER FOR SINGLE SIDED, FABRIC, RIGHT HAND 

POWDER ... Sldpped Option 

FABRIC GROUP -· Skipped Option 

HSI\D4BF 

MERCURY SCREEN, RETURN FORD HUB, 51"W x 48''H, FABRIC (51'W x 
30"H ACTUAL) 

POWDER ... Skipped Option 

FABRIC GROUP ... Skipped Option 

ACOUSTIC INSERT Y WITH ACOUSllC INSERT 

HSS7248F 

MERCURY SCREEN, FOR SPINE, FOR 72" W PRIMARY 4Hr'H, FABRIC (2PC 
38"W X 30"H AcnJAL) 

POWDER ... Skipped Option 

FABRIC GROUP ... Skipped Option 

ACOUSTIC INSERT y WIDI ACOUsnc INSERT 

HTB243026L 

MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"0 x 30"W x 26"H (HIGH), LEFT HAND 

EXTEUOR FINISH 

INTERIOR FINISH 

POWDER 

LOCK 

HTB243026R 

l 

Skipped Option 

Sldpped OpUon 

Skipped Option 

l.odcing (FadDty) 

MERCURY TECHNOLOGY BASE, 24"0 x 30"W x 26"H (HIGH), RIGHT HAND 

EXTERIOR FlNI5H ... Skipped Option 

INTERIOR FINISH ... Skipped Option 

POWDER ... Skipped Option 

LOCK L Loddng (fadory) 

F01 - SprlngdalePDI.01.Yisual.sp4 Page4of 5 

Qtr Pun:hase 

1 $26.25 

1 $26.25 

9 $520.28 

4 $914.55 

4 $1,036.35 

3 $1,036.35 

Ext Purchase 

$26.25 

$26.25 

$4,682.52 

$3,658.20 

$4,145.40 

$3,109.05 

6/21/2014 

~ 
~ 
~ 



r··. 
" 

c 

l.,. 

Part Number Qty Purchase Ext Purchase 

$90,072.30 
Item 2. Installation 

DNI 1 $15,7-48.00 $15,7-48.00 

INSTALL CHARGE 

$15,748.00 
Sub Total: $105,820.30 

Grand Total: $105,820.30 

Approved By: Da~.~·------------
Name 

~=-------------------Tltte 

J. State and LOCDI Taxu wlll apply un/~11 proof of ex~mption Is provided with the Purchase Order. 
2. lkposlt may be required with order; Net 30 days of Shipment of Product. 
3. Chair~ are for repruentatlonal purpous only. 
4. uad time 45-60 days after receipt of Purchase Order ismed to Wat.ron Furniture Group. 
5. Complmd Onhr coMist of 1lgned COifll'act or Purchase Order, Signed Drawinp, Signed Color Sehctlon ShHt, and Deposit. 
6. Change Order F• (Jilin/mum 1500) may be applicahle a~r 5 buli~~ns days of Complete Order ntbmilliOn. 
7. Re-Sdted11lld Dellftry & JnstallatiDII rcqrllru 4 wlk notification. 
8. Th.re vUI be a UOO (&I pm-orrW) Finlllt Conjigtll'fttion Fee «<drd IF a color ICheme II dtost~t tnttrlt# of tire eight (8) nattdtud co/Of' 
schemts. 
9. Pricing will be wzlidfor four (4) monthl after receipt ofPruchan Order any order1 tlrlzt have not been mamifCIClllred within thu time frame 
will be ntbject to a price chanp. 

FOl • SpringdatePDLOl.Yisual.sp-1 Page5of5 6121/2014 

M 
"'f' 
ll. 



T 

PLAN VIEW 

ELEVATION VIEW 

ACOUSTIC FABRIC 
FRAME 

OPEN, BOX DOOR, PERSONAL 
STORAGE STACKER 

30" TECHNOLOGY 
BASE CABINET, ACCOMMODATES 
3CPUs 

WORKSURFACE, 38" X 72" 
2 OVER 4, 21" MONITORS SHOWN 

DASHBOARD ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTROLS, TASK & AMBIENT 
LIGHT, FRESH AIR & HEAT 

Projtlct N._: S~aJ• Pola Dapartrn~~nl ~ Dltjlolo:IIQonoalo • .g• AcoulkP ...... 72"........, OGIIIf ,.., ........ D,_,IIIII'C1 JTIIICLD 
-- 07/ltlt4 

F01.1 -·- I~.':'~~ 
~ .......... 

.... ,_ .. ______ _ 
- ............ .-.cae ............. -. .. --. ....... - ..................... -............... '* ...._. .......................... ~ _........,.._.., .. ...._., ............................. .... . ............................... -... 

watson· _,,_.,_LIMHW,--.-....IUIIII-.1aJ_ .... ...,._ 

P43 
L j ··,_ ... " ~ 



·7'-8' 

PLAN VIEW 

ELEVATION VIEW 
PraJect Nlmr. Sprtngd .. e Pollee Depertment 

F01.2-- .~..:: 
........... Millo ... 

30" TECHNOLOGY 
BASE CABINET, 

ACCOMMODATES 3 CPUs 

OPEN, BOX DOOR, PERSONAL 
STORAGE STACKER 

DASHBOARD ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONTROlS, TASK & AMBIENT 

LIGHT, FRESH AIR & HEAT 

WORKSURFACE, 36" X Ttl' 
3 OVER 3, 21"MONITORS 

SHOWN 

ACOUSTIC FABRIC 
FRAME 

~o~araay D1oJoo1o11 c. ....... 4r --·7r&llr........,. CGnH 11111'1-on -llfii'C: .ITIIIICLO -- G7111114 

HOJevr.ttr•......_....._ .......... ,.._ • ....._.,... 
............... ~ ..... IIJIIIIINI--,...._ ............... - ................. _... .... ~ ..... ---~ ................................. ~ 
-~ ................. ,., ... .....,. ......................... -. . .. , ............................... ...... 

-·-'IN•l-.NW.-W.-....-1IGO.AII.1:11D11-.-.......-

I ·. 

P44 \._-I \ __ _ \ 
__) 



.. UCEQEPM 
...._ ............... ~ ......... ...... .., ....... -'*-....,.,.. ... ,., .................. ,__ .... ,... ........ - ......................... ......_ .............................. .........,ill ....................................... ...._ ........ _ ..... ,. .............................. ~--- ---.. == €. ~ 0 .:f 

~IUO--
HiiD:I -·-



ORDINANCE NO. ------=-

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITIIIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: OPT, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the SE 114 of the NE 1/4 of Section 14, Township 
17 North, Range 30 West, described as follows: Beginning at a point on the existing right of 
way line of US Highway 71, which point is 40 feet East and South 0 deg. 31' East 308.7 feet 
from the Northwest comer of said forty-acre tract; thence North 89 deg. 28' East 70 feet; thence 
North 0 deg. 31' West 87.9 feet; thence North 3 deg. 53' East 130.4 feet; thence North 72 deg. 54' 
East 188.2 feet; thence North 1 deg. 02' West 37.4 feet to a point on the North line of the said 
forty-acre tract; (which point is 300.1 feet East from the NW comer of said 40-acre tract) thence 
East 44.9 feet; thence South 110 feet; thence East 300 feet; thence South 300 feet; thence West 
300 feet; thence North 100 feet; thence West to the existing right ofway line of US Highway 71; 
thence North along said qght of way to the point of beginning. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4003 S. Thompson St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-29477-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Leo McCuistian, Bertha McCuistian, and Donald McCuistian 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part ofthe NW 1/4 ofthe NE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 
18 North, Range 30 West, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at 
a point 382 feet East of the Northwest comer of said 40 acre tract, thence South 156 feet, thence 
West 75 feet, thence North 156 feet, thence East 75 feet to the point of beginning, subject to 
easements and right of ways on record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1511 Backus Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28002-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 14 Files\20 14 Ordinances\Lien Ordinances\8-26-14.Lien0rd.doc 

'C 
"'t 
~ 



WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$421.89 clean~up costs and $21.~8 administrative costs - 4003 S. Thompson 
$789.96 clean~up costs and $27.96 administrative costs -1511 Backus Ave. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$443.37, plus 10% for collection- 4003 S. Thompson (Parcel #815-29477-000) 
$817.92, plus 10% for collection- 1511 Backus Ave. (Parcel #815-28002-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

J:\CindyHorlick\2014 Filcs\2014 Ordinanccs\Lien Ordinanccs\8-26- J4 .Lien0rd.doc 

I"-
~ 
~ 



!Efl'U!st 1J. Cate · · ·: 
City 9ltt11nwy . · .. . 
. . . 

'T'ajror Samyfes . . · · · 
. . -~ Cit) 9lttomey : 

Sarali Spartma~ 
. ~ty C:ity 9lttDnV_y 

. . . . 
. 'David 1'>.· Plii«!J's · 

· . . .~ty Cit) 9ltturm_y 

Lynda 13efveinsi · 
Case Coon!inann-/ ; 
Victim~ ~· · 

· sre.ve 'Jletms 
!1nw.st1Bator 

· Citufy '}(orfict · : · 
· · 9ld'ministnltive -?lJ4f . : 

9lssfst4nt/J'ara~( .' :· .. 

· .. 

p 

. '· 
·~ . 

.· . 

.. . Office· Of tfne· ~i~ .·~ttornry ... 
. . ·_. . 201 SJ'rint:rStrut : .: :· · · . 

sJri"tJaaCe, ?.rfansas7~764 · · 
PfWm{479) 756~5900. · ·. 

Pax (479)" 750-4732 . · 
www.pi~r8ov :. ·: ·· 

.• .· Wrihr.si~t~ .. _:... . .. 

•sputcman@springdalear.JOV 
·.· .. 

July 17, 201~· 

, .... 

... _' . ~ · . . : CERTIFIED MAIL 

.: · RETURN: RECEIPT )lEQUEsT.ED 

Joyce Mi~er · · . · .. 
Registered .Agent for OPT, LLC 

.· · 12395 Cobb Rd. : ... · · . ... 
.. : ~ Omalia, .. AR· 72662 · ·' 

RE: : Notice of cl~~~up li~ .located 'at. 4003 S.· Thomp~~~, Springdale, 
.·. · ·. : Washington County,. Arkansas,·. · · · · · 

Tax Parcel No. 81.5-294777-000 · ·. 
.... 

·, Dear Ms~ Millet:· 

on May 7, 2oi3, a rtotic.e of COde violation was.mail.ed to the owner ofre~ord of 
.· the property located· at 4003 ·S: Thomps<>n;: Spripgdale, Arbnsas. This notice 

stated tha~ the property was iii violation of Springdale City Ordinances 42-77, 42~ 

· .:. 

78, 91-65, 91-69, 91-77; 91-72, 91 .. 80,· and 91-58, and needed to he remedied 
within ·seven (7) 4)-s. The letter stated that the City intended· to seek a clean-up 

... lien .on tbis· p~oPcrty, pursuant to Ark: Code~~ §14-54-903, ·ifthe Violations ··:.' 
II .: .. • . were not remedied. ' ,.' ·. .' • • . ,' • .. • .' . ' •. • ·.· • • ·: : . ' . .. 

"' .. · ( . 

. . . . : :; . . N<>:~~io~ ~~ · ~e~~ b~ YoU t~ 'ciem up ·th~··~~~e~·.wi~s~v~ (7) b~sin~~s · ... .. 
.. . : .... : : . . ...: days. As a resUlt,' the· City of Springdale ~okaction tO remedy the violations .on .. '· .. ·.;: 

, ·. 

:·· .. · :. · . ..:. .: .. the property,. ~ is allowed by Ark. Code Ann . . §1'4-54-903, on or al>out.~h U ·< . :.· 
... . . .. . . . .:... 13, 2014, and an-ordinance w~ passed.'by the Springru.ue CitY Council on May.::., .... ·-... · . 

. _.: . .. . .:~:::· ... , .·~ .. · .. ·, :: _. ·27, 2014; placin;g a lien i>n the pr~·to recover· the S~4,03Q.o6·. spent by the .·.·: .. : · :.·. ·.'··: 

. '·· ,: ,. '· · ' · City~~~gdale~deiD·IbiJ~. · ·, ·,··. · ' ; , : : ::·,_ .. ·.·· ~·. · > ' .... · ·.•. • 
. . .. . _. .· ·. , · ·;. In the .in~rirn, the·City of Springdal~:bad ~. clean this propeey again -0~ JlJ.]:y 7, ... ·· :_ ·. : 

· .. · .. · ~ .. · ... . : . .-. ... ' ... :_. 2~H4; · .. The. CitY e)cpende4 the sum'·of..$421'.89 to cle~ this property;· I have··. · : ... · .. :·. _ 
. .. - ·:·· .· ._ ' .:· : . : ... enclosed a C,opy dfthe ·itivoi~ ·evi~ncif;lg this ·cost." Aiso, in acconh\nce with: Ark~ .. . >::. . 

. ·. · . . _ · : . .' ·cOde .Ann. § 14-'S4-9o-3(c)(4), adJ;ninisttative fees may. be added tO the total co8ts . . . 
.· , . . · ·_: :· · . incurred by the. G.ty. of Springdal~, which Will mclude certified :mailliig fee m ·the ... :. ·. · ... 

.. ·., .... .•· = .iuno\mt :of $6.48 per letter and a · filliig fee in the ainount of $15·.00 to the ..... ; :.: _..: 
· · · .. ~ Washington County Circuit Coiut. .. .. · __ . ·: · .... · ·: · . ·~ · . .. ·· ·... ·. ·:·· · · ·~.': .. ·. ·.:·· . . _. . ·: · 

. . . . . . . . ·.: :' .. ·.. ~ - . •. . . . . 
... ~ 

L' . .. 
' . . .. ' . .. 

. , . 

QO 
~ a. 



... 

I 

I . 
.. 

.. 
. : . 

. This is to notity you that i~· .the event thls ~cn.int. is not ·pmd to the City of · 
Springdale on or ·.before.·Al:lgust. 26, 2014, a ··hearlng will bC held before the ·::· 
Springdale CitY Council pursuant to Ark. (:oqe Ariri, §14-54-903 to d~ the 
amount of the clea;D.-up lien. to .. which .the City is 'entitled for cleaning up the 
property. ·The hearing will be held-Tuesday, Au8ijst 26, 2014, at 6:00p.m. ln. the 

. City Couricil Chambers 'at the City Administration Building; 201 Spring .$.treet, 
Springdale, · ~sas. · ~ Y. ou will be ·entitled. to present evidence at this hearing 

: eonceming the aniount of the lien the City ofSvringdale is claimirig. · ;· ·. · . . .- . ·. . 
. . . . . . . . .. . . . . -

•. 
If you .desire not to contest ~s amount, and desiie not t~ have a· hearing on the 

: matter~ please remit the total suin of$428.37, which ~eludes $42L89 for cleaning 
. up the property and $6.48 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the 
date listed above.· If you fail to· pay this amount before the hearing, then an 
additional $15.00 will be added for . the costs . of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. · Please proVide me with. a copy-of any payment you make 
so that I will be aware ·of ii. · · · · · · 

. . 
· Ifyou should have any ·questions, pl.ease let me ~ow. ·, 

. ·, 

' s~J~J~ 
Sarah Sparkm~n . · · · : . . . . 

enclo~~e 
SS:ch 

.. 

·~ 

".' .. . . 

' · . 
. : .. . · 

. . 

. Deputy City Attorney 

... . 

. . . -~. 

'; . 

. . 
' 

I 

.. 

·. 
r 

:. 

.. 

0\ 

""' ~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker.com 
Wednesday, July 09, 2014 8:27AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov: chorllck@sprlngdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdafear.gov 

Subject: OPT LLCaCity Abatement Bill4003 S Thompson 

. """4t
:~fr" 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

206 South Blair Street- Springdale,AR 72764- Office- 479/756·7712 

CITY ABATEMENT- Wednesday, . July 09, 2014 7:52:24 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 3) 

Property Addre1-.s 

Type of Abatement 

Name on the Citation/Violation Notice 

Date of Abatement 

Otlicer on Site 

Supervior on .lcb 

Employee 

PM Benefit Rate 
TF B~netit Rnte 

1 Mt>thod of Compliance 

Equipment 

720 Tractor \7\' ith Brush Hog 

729 Tractor With Brush Hog 

Time of Abatement in Hours 

Number of Temporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 

Mobi1iza1ion Fee 

Landfill Tipping Fee 

Total Cost of Abatement 

4003 S Thompson 
Violation Notice I Lien 
OPTLLCa 
Monday, July 07,2014 10:00:00 AM 
Brandon Stein 
James Carr 

Parker Meadors, Troy Flood 
$21.66 

$20.23 

Mowing 

720 Tractor with Brush Hog, 729 
Tractor With Brush Hog 
$90.00 
$90.00 
1 

0 

$0.00 
$41.89 

$41.89 

$180.00 

$180.00 

$200.00 
$0.00 

$421.89 

Attached Data i Final Photos 
-- ·· ..... .. .... -- - ... ·-- ·-.- . -· ·- - -···-- -- ---·- -··-- -- - ----- ·· ·-·---·· -- -·-·- -·- ... ·-·------- -·- - _____ , ____ ___ ·--·- ----~ 

1 

= 1/'l 
~ 



Final Photos 

Final Photos 

rinnl Photos 

-·· ·· ·- --· .. ... ----- ··-- ---- - .,, __ --- .. . .. 

Attached Data 

-~~~~~~~~~; 
- • . ~ .... ~ ,, 'K: .... 4 • • ; "4"\f_~ ~e-7-'1\ :t.,, 

" ... . : .. ~ .r"'i~ • ~·~~-7 ·.:·~·~::~~~-"'•t;s; .. 
... . - '-;\: .. ,.;;"· ·.·~- :. ... <-~;_ -'~~ ..... ~\: 
,... .· -.• ' ·-· .:,..· f~~!$i~t~-~~ ~ 
c:...... .. ~{-.-)~~i,·:--~ :~~'lt~wr::!~t·~-~-

Attached Data 

2 

~ 
ll) 

~ 



• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Ia desired. 

I! Print your name and addreaa on Ule reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this .card to the back of Ule mallplece, 
or on the front If space pennlts. 

1. Artlc~ed to: 

JeyceMJUer 
Registered Agent for OPT, LLC 
12395 Cobb Rd. 
OmaJia. AR 72662 

'-"'io... 

/ 

H YES. enter delivery addrvss below: 

Mall C~Mall 
C Reglatsnld ~m Receipt for Merchlndlse 
C lnuad Mall [J c.o.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? Yes 

2. Attlcle Number 
~ rrom service lab4 . 7011 1570 DODD 8221 3059 

J PS Form 3811, Fe~ruary 2004 Domestic Retum .Receipt 102505-CJ2.M-1540 

N 
tn 
~ 



•' : 

. . 
· !Enwt ~. Cate . 

City ~ttor!WJ 

. 'T'ayfor ~ampfes :: 
. , ~ty City ~ttomey 

Sarafi Sparkman : 
2),)'1'ty tity ~~.Y 

· · 'D~vi£ 'D. Pliilrfps 
~tyCity~ . 

L'J"'!a ~elVedresi · 
Case Coordinator/ · · 

· · Victim ~h ,· . 

Stew 1-fecm:s ·. · · 
'71tw.SttJator . 

Cintfy '}(or(ict · · 
: 9td'ministratfw ~( 

!1WistanvfPanzlfeaC 

. .. . . ~ 

.. 

... . 

office·:of ~lie Ci~ '?ltto~y 
. · . ·. . . ·. 201 SJrintJ Str~ · .: . . -.: :. 

· · SJTiflaaafe, !itrtansas 72764 ' '!" •• 

· Plume (479) 756-s9oo . · · .. . • 
·. · Pax (479) .750-4732 :· · · ... · ·. · . · . · . 
. · wWw "'"~la~r:aifv ·. :::,_ · · · ·.: · · · · 

.: .. ·. : · .. · ~~ iniaif CJ • . • . . • .. 

,. ·-_ ... 

. . . . · .. 
· · sspa,rkman@sprinJda)car.gov : ... 

.. . 
. ·. . .. -

July 17, 2014 ·. 

.. : .· .. :. · CERTIFIED MAIL· .. · 
RETURN RECEIPT REQuESTED ... · . · .. . . 

' . 
. . 

Guardian of the Estate Bank of America, N.A. · . ·. .. . . . 
: ·. Of Bertha McCuistian · c/o E. Wilson Moore, Sr;~· Senior · ~ ... · 

Richard Atkinson ·: . ·, . Banking Executive & Registered Agent 
Office of the Public Guardian : ·. ·· ·: 200 w.· CapitolA venue . . . : ... · · 
Little Rock,' AR 72203 : · . . · Little Rock," AR . 72201 . · . . · · : ·. · 

... ' . .• . 

RE: . Notice of'clean-up·Iien on property located at 1511 Sackus . .Ave., 
.. Springdale, Washington·cotinty, Arkaitsu; Tax Pareel No. 815-
2~002-ooo . · · · .· ·. .. · ... : 

: 

:near Ptoperty·~~r/Lie~older: ·:.-: .,_ 

·.:: .. On April 29, 2014, riotj~ was posted on p~operty loc~ted at 1511. Bacb~ Ave.", · 
· ·: Springdale, Arkansas, ·t1llrt the_ property was in violation of Springdale ·· City ... 
· .. : br~ce 42-77 ~ and· nee(,le:d to be re~edied _Within seven· (7) days .. Notice was · . 
· · ~ mailed tO th.e owner of record· on April 28,. 20 14; that" the City intended to seek a '. . . . .. 
· clean~up lien on thiS property pursuant to Ark.. Code Ann.· §14:.54--903 if the .·· · .· 
:. violations were not remedied. . ... . . ~ . ... ·. ... . .: ·. . .. . :: :. :. . . . .:· ·. . . . .. . . . . . ·. 

. . ··· · No.~;,;; Was taken by. ihe ~ to cic:aJl ·~· ~· ~ ·~w~ :.Wen (7) / • • .• · · 

.... : ."' ... :· ·· .. : _.:-: _.: ·_ 1-1 .'·. ·. _b~'i~ss days7 . __ As .a resUlt," ~e-.City ·of Springdale ~k. ~on to · remedy fh:e ··< . ·. · .. : ............ · 
·· - .:· •·.. ; , 

·.": 
. . .. ,, .. 

. . . . ~ 

; ..... 
·: . 

• f • : ·: -: .. .. 
... 

1 • • ~ 

,: . 

, . ; J ·.:· 

. · VIolations on the ·property, as 1s 8llow:ed by Ark. Co~ Ami. § 14-54-903, on or . . ·.. . · · 
<>~ about lime i6, 2014 ancJ July.l, 2014.· ~ ofthi~ ·date, th~ tot$! costs incurred·and ·:·· · .. : ·_. :. · · .... :· 
· .. :. p8.id by the 9itY .ofSpringdal~:tc;> .cl~ _this.· prop¢rty.are $'789.96: lJav~·enciosCd · : :,:_· ··: ;· ··:· ... : . 

·· .. · copies of a~aw~erit statements Cvidencitig the coSts .inCurred ·imd paid by the City . :. · : ~ .. : · 
· ·. · of Spi:;ngd8,t.e · to clean . this prop~. Also,· in accordance with Ark.. Gode ·Ann: : .. : ·· .. . ·, . 

· ~. < §14-.~4~9Q3(c)(4), .~inistriitive fees·iriay be, added to. the-total_.eosts inculred by.' .: .. :-, . .- . · 
·. ·. : the . City of Sprirlgdale, which: .will include certified. mailmg ·r.~ ·in .the .·amount .of . . ·. .. . 
.- : $6.4S.per letter and a fiiing'fee in the amount of$15.00 to the ~asliington County :: .. : · .. . · .. : 

..\ :.·· C~~4t:, Co~.:·:.~···:·_ ::~.~· .. : .. ·:·::.; _.;~: :::.:· · .. :-~> ::·.~:_· .. . ·.·. ·:':,_ · .: ·· ...... · .... : ... :. :.' .-.~:· ·: _.": ... : ~-.-- _···: : :_· .. . <:·. :· . .-:·: ::.-:· -~ : . '-'· .. ··:· ::.:;.·. 
.· · This· is to notify. you that ·in the event this· amount is not paid .tO the· City of _. · -' . . · . · · .. ·. 

··:··. :·Springdale on or· b~fore . A~gust 26; .. 2Gl4, a. hearitlg _Will be held befo~ the ·. · ; .. . · · .. 

' .. . ·:·;-: .·= ·:·: ·.~ :· . :<.<.>:· ,··.·::::: · .. :. :·· :~ · .. <._ ... · ... :-.. .-- · ':\ · .. -.:'.·.:·· ·.·<.;· : . ·· : :_.· · .. : ~· . : .... _ .. ....... ·:·_ .... · . . 
. , 

ff'l 
an 
Col 



..:. 

. · 

·, 

.. 
. , 

· . ·: .. 
' 

Springdaie c ·ity Coun~ii pur~uant u;·Ark: Code Ann. §.14 .. 54-90J ·~0 dete~~~· th~·· 
amount of the clean-up lien t9 which the City is ·entitled for cleaning up the .. 
·property. · The hearing. will be held Tuesday, August 26, 2014~ . at 6:00p.m.· in the ·· 
City Council Cbamb~ · at the CitY Administration BUilding, 201 Spring Sireet, . · 
Springdale~ Arkansas . .. You·will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing 
conCerning the aniount ofthe lien th~ City ofSprillgdale is claiming .. · · · 

· .. : .·: ~f yo~ des~ ·~~t· ~ cante~t :.this. ~0~~ :.~~· ~:s~· not ~· ~~e -~ 'hearing·~~ .the 

matter' please remit the total sum of $802.92, whjch mclude& $789.96 for cleaning' ·' 
· · up' the property and $12:96 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale bythe · ... 

. date listed above.· If you f~l to . pay .this . amount before the hearlng, .then 8n 
additional $15.00 will be added for the. costs "of filmg the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office·.· Please provide me with a copy of any payltient you make 

" 

·so that I will be aware pf it. . · · · · · 

If you should have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
SS:ch. 

.. . 

'.!- .. 

. . . 

. . 

. ···· ··sm~~ 
Sarah Sparkmlm )(]' 

·. · Deputy City Attorney 

. 
-" 

- .. 
. 

. -
• . 

· . 

"'t 
1/'l 
~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:1 9AM 

To: ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorllck@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 

Subject: Bertha McCustlanCity Abatement 81111511 Backus 

:·~ 

~r. 
City of Springdale 

Code Enfo.rcement 

· 206 So11th Blair Street-Sprlngdale,AR 72764- Office-479fl&6-7712 

CITY ABATEMENT· Wednesday, June 18, 2014 8:16:53 AM (CODE 
ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Prop1!1ty Addr~ss 

Type <1f Abntl!mcnt 

Name on the CitalioniViolatio,, Nmicl.'! 

DMe of A hate men~ 

Onic~r on Site 
Supen:ior on Joh 

E111ploy~c 

lvHI Renefit Rate 

1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment 

743 Kubota 
r)OJJ Servic~ Truck-Landsci.lping 
604 I Service Pick Up Truck 
Time of Abntement in Hours 
Number of Tempomry l..nborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Landfill Tipping Fl!e 
Total Cost of Abateml:!nt 

Final Photos 

1511 Backus 

Violation Notice I Lien 

Bertha McCustian 
Monday, June 16, 2014 2:16:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping,6041 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$65.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
1 
4 
$48.00 

$41.48 

$41.48 

$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$424.48 

Taken with camera 

1 

'I') 
II') 

~ 



Cindy Horlick 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

noreply@comettracker .com 
Tuesday, July01, 2014 3:09PM 
ecate@springdalear.gov; ssparkman@springdalear.gov; chorlick@springdalear.gov; 
mcoffman@springdalear.gov; sgoade@springdalear.gov; lfavorite@springdalear.gov; 
mwagoner@springdalear.gov 
Bertha McCuistianCity Abatement Bill1511 Backus 

... ----4f·.-. cit~-ofS~-~~~~d-~1~ - --·- ---

-.,~ Co·de Enforcement 

.206 South Bla it Sfreet- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479fl56·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT- Tuesday, July 01,2014 3:06:37 PM (CODE 

. ENFORCEMENT 4) 

Property Address 
Type of Abat~:ment 

Nam~ on tht! C'itation/Violat ion Nolie~ 

Date of Abotement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior 01' Job 

Employee 

MH Bcnetit Rate 
~ : j ~ .. ' • • : "' • , ' I 

Equ ipmcnt 

743 Kubota 
(,031 St'rvice Tmc:k-l.andscaping 
Tim~ of Abatement in Hours 

Number ofTemporary Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Employ~e Cost per hm1r 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
To1al Equpment Cost 

Mobilization Fee 

Landtill Tipping Fee 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

1511 Backus 
Violation Notice I Lien 
Bertha McCuistian 
Tuesday, July 01, 2014 12:06:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$41.48 

743 Kubota,6031 Service Truck
Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 
1 

2 

$24.00 

$41.48 
$41.48 

$100.00 
$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$365.48 
Taken with camera 

1 

'-C 
II) 

~ 



• Complete ltel:na 1, 2, and 3. Alao complete 
Item 41f ~.Dei!Vet'y Is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• AttaGh this card to the back of the mallpleoe, 
or on the frOnt If space pennlts. 

1. Artlol8 Addressed to: 

Bank Gf America. N.A. 
c/o E. Wilsoa Moore, Sr., Senior 

Bankiag Ex~·e & ReiJistered Agent 
100 w. c~enue 
Little ~72l01 
~ 

/ 

t), Ia deiiYIIy adlhB8 dllf8l8nt tam Item 1? 
If ves. enter dellvely addl'ala below: · 

C ..... MaR 
~ R8lUm ReCeiPt for Marchandlle 
c 

CYes 

2. Article Number ~~~~ 7011 1570 0000 8221 2908 
j)S Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic RetumR _ecel_pt _______ ..,..... ___ _ 1~1540 

• Complete Items 1, -2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• Pr1nt your name and addrass on the 19V8189 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this .card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1.--~Adlii'I!Med to: 

Guardian of tht Est8t. 
~ Bmha Mc:<.'uistian 
Ri~ 
~of tile Public G!!E!Ii!D, 

P.O. 8os 1437 
Sl.otS-630 
Utdt R«:k, AR 7l20l 

D. Is deliVerY. addnles dllfeNnt from Item 1? 
If YES, enter delivery adlhes below: 0 No 

JiJi; ~ :: LU ,, 

crL-Ma~r 
~;-Receipt fer Merchandise 
co.o.o. 

2. Article ~mber 
(TtanaferfnHn881Vfoflabel) 7011 1570 DODD 8221 2892 

i PS Form 3811, February 2004 - Domestic Retum Receipt 1021185-02-M-11140 

t-
11'1 
p... 


	City Council Agenda     August 26, 2014
	5.  Minutes Aug 12, 2014
	7. (A) Ord rezoning - Edwards Design
	7. (B) Ord rezoning - Boudrey
	7. (C) Ord rezoning - Pandora's Box
	8.  Ord Chapter 114-56 - parking residential
	9. (A) Ord Waive Comp Bidding - Fire Dept 
	9. (B) Reso purchase 2 fire engines - Fire Dept
	10. Reso - amending Police Budget
	11. Ord - Clean up Lien, 4003 S Thompson, 1511 Backus



